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ADDENDUM #1:  May 20, 2022 

Unless explicitly noted herein, all requirements will remain as originally prepared. Any variations or 

claims of equality or superiority must be demonstrated, proven and evaluated to the satisfaction of ABI.   

1. QUESTION:   I would like more information about the Atlanta BeltLine residency program as it 
relates to price, location where the artists will work, and how artist-in-residence can assist ABI. 
 
ANSWER:   Artists in the residency program will receive a stipend of $20k for the yearlong 
residency. It is recommended that artists in the residency program live/work in the Atlanta Metro 
area as living/studio space is not provided. All work produced must be public art. The stipend can 
go towards studio/rehearsal/production/material fees. Artists are not paid monthly. The fees are 
typically split 70/30. Seventy percent of the award is paid up front to cover material, research, 
time, and 30% upon completion of the residency.  ABI can make resources recommendations, but 
associated fees (outsourcing fabrication, renting staging, and hiring assistants) will be paid out of 
the stipend. 
 

2. QUESTION:  Can you provide project budget ranges and geographic requirements for the 
Artist? 
  
ANSWER: Budgets will be on a project-by-project basis once an artist is shortlisted. Artists 
are not required geographically to be from the State of Georgia. This is an international call. 
 

3. QUESTION: Could you provide and direct me to information regarding compensation and 

award for the mural and sculptures?  

 

 ANSWER: All artists are paid for works that are leased or commissioned. This Open Call is a 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ). ABI is seeking Statement of Qualification (SOQ) submissions at 

this time. With this type of request, there is no pre-determined award amount per project at 

this time. Murals vary on square footage, architecture, artist’s experience, and portfolio. 

Sculpture depends on if being leased, footprint or if site specific. It is highly recommended to 

view the pre-recorded video on how to submit for the Open Call  at https://art.beltline.org/for-

artists/join-the-exhibition/. View the RFQ here: 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/0db6b3a1-0931-4e97-b832-81d7be267c7a 

 

4. QUESTION: Since this Open Call is a Request for Qualifications (RFQ), do I need to submit 
pricing or qualifications? 
 
ANSWER: The Open Call this year is a Request for Qualifications (RFQ). Artist and/or Firms 
must follow the requirements listed in the RFQ. It is required to submit a Statement of 
Qualification (SOQ) submission that includes a cover letter, artist/arts collective/organization 
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bio, portfolio, and curriculum vitae (cv). Please do not include cost or budget information within 
your submittal at this time. It is important to review the RFQ document for all qualification and 
submission requirements. View at: https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/0db6b3a1-
0931-4e97-b832-81d7be267c7a 
 

5. QUESTION: Where do I find the link to submit for the Open Calls? 

 

ANSWER: https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/0db6b3a1-0931-4e97-b832-

81d7be267c7a 

 

6. QUESTION: Do I need to review the addendum for any information that may be updated or 

to obtain answer from any questions received? Where do I access the addendum or any 

updates? 

 

ANSWER:  Yes. Please review and acknowledge any addenda for updates and additional 

information pertaining to this Open Call at: 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/0db6b3a1-0931-4e97-b832-81d7be267c7a 

  

7. QUESTION:  Is there any pay for the muralist selected or is this a free project?  

 

ANSWER: All awarded artists and/or firms who provide approved services, will be paid 

based on ABI payment terms and conditions. 

 

8. QUESTION: Is there an information session for the Open Call? If so, where do I view the 

information session? 

 

ANSWER: Yes. The information session for the Open Call is pre-recorded. Please view the 

video information session here: https://art.beltline.org/for-artists/join-the-exhibition/ 

 

9. QUESTION:  When is the deadline to submit questions for the Open Call?  

 

ANSWER:  The deadline to submit questions/inquires for the Open Call is Wednesday, 

June 1, 2022, 3:00 PM, EST . Please submit questions only at 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/0db6b3a1-0931-4e97-b832-81d7be267c7a. 

Questions received by the question/inquiry deadline will receive responses via an addendum. 
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